



Derek Dye

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (931) 218-3296

Email: derek.dye@yagroup.com

Locations

Nashville, TN

Biography

DEREK DYE joined YA Group in 2017 bringing with him a diverse job background beginning with the Air Force, to management, to real estate and consulting. He brings with him experience in home inspections, estimating, evaluations, appraisal, safety hazards, organization, and communication among many levels of management and between a wide array of entities. Derek has a unique skill set that allows him to learn, adapt and rise to any situation with a high standard of morale and professional conduct.

Professional Experience

- 2017 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2013 - 2017 | Realtor | RE/MAX Real Estate Executives
- 2011 - 2012 | Manager of Operations | Kentucky Property Preservation
- 2008 - 2011 | Retail Manager | Abercrombie & Fitch
- 1998 - 2006 | Staff Sergeant | U.S. Air Force Kentucky Air National Guard

Education

- Western Kentucky University - Bachelor of Science